SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

APPROVED

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, February 19, 2009

Present: Y. Bergland (proxy for S. Flor and R. Olson), E. Castaneda (proxy for J. Parker),

P. Christopher, W. Craft, J. Crocitti, J. Fohrman (proxy for D. Rogers), M. Fritch,

L. Horsman (proxy for A. Saballett), S. Newell, M. Parsons, V. Thao, K. Wong,

Absent: S. Flor (excused), A. Hoffman, R. Olson (excused), D. Rogers (excused),

A. Saballett (excused), J. Parker (excused), A. Toumi,

Guests: R. Fremland, G. Laris

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC M. Fritch/K. Wong to approve the agenda for February 19, 2009.

* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to approve the minutes of February 5, 2009.

Welcome/Announcements

- * Guest, R. Fremland addressed the CIC's concern regarding the late addition of a prerequisite to the CHEM 100 proposal.
- * MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to approve the CHEM 100 prerequisite.
- * Guest, G. Laris addressed the CIC's concern regarding the purpose of the ARTF 260 proposal as listed in the course description.
- * G. Laris will work with curriculum coordinator, E. Castaneda and district personnel to adjust the wording.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The **ARCH 107** Mesa only revision/integration/distance learning remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **ARCH 130** Mesa only integration remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **PHIL 102A** aligned revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **PHIL 112** Mesa only revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * MSC L. Horsman/S. Newell to submit **CACM 115** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC J. Fohrman/L. Horsman to submit **AMSL 215 & AMSL 216** Mesa only revisions and **AMSL 215L & AMSL 216L** Mesa only new courses to Tech Review.
- * MSC M. Parsons/P. Christopher to submit BUSE 143; MSFT 051, MSFT 052, MSFT 053, MSFT 054, MSFT 055, MSFT 056, MSFT 057 & MSFT 058; TOUR 110 & TOUR 115; TRAV 044, TRAV 105, TRAV 110, TRAV 111, TRAV 112, TRAV 113, TRAV 115, TRAV 121, TRAV 180 & TRAV 182; and WORK 274 Mesa deactivations to CIC.
- * MSC E. Castaneda/L. Horsman to submit ARTF 109 Mesa only Distance Learning to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/M. Parsons to submit **CBTE 191** Mesa only new course with Distance Learning to CIC after review of SAM code.
- * MSC J. Crocitti/J. Fohrman to submit **HUMA 106** aligned revision to CIC with minor adjustments.
- * MSC E. Castaneda/J. Fohrman to submit MEDA 145 Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC J. Fohrman/L. Horsman to submit **PERG 140** aligned revision to CIC.

- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Parsons to submit **PSYC 211** Mesa only Distance Learning to CIC.
- * MSC E. Castaneda/S. Newell submit **PSYC 260** Mesa only Distance Learning to CIC.
- * The **Honors Global Competencies Certificate** program revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **AMSL English Interpretation** and **AMSL ASL Studies** new programs remain at committee level for Tech Review.

City

- * The ENGE 050B and ENGE 050C new courses were reviewed without comment.
- * The CBTE 221 and CBTE 222; DSPS 048 deactivations were reviewed without comment.

Miramar

- * MSC K. Wong/L. Horsman to support **DSPS 040** aligned revision.
- * The **FIPT 392** integration was reviewed without comment.
- * The new programs Humanities Studies; Social and Behavioral Sciences; Military Leadership; Art/Visual Studies were reviewed without comment.

Information/Discussion

- * W. Craft informed the committee the CIC discussed the challenge of **BUSE 101** no longer meeting the Math requirements for a degree. CIC requested there be discussion with business faculty at each college for ideas to resolve this challenge. M. Parsons was requested to represent the committee and to facilitate meetings with math and business faculty.
- * The Liberal Arts and Science Degrees will be discussed at the next meeting.
- * Y. Bergland distributed copies of the Selected Studies Degree catalog page and opened discussion as to the need for this degree.
- * MSC V. Thao/S. Newell to approve the deactivation of the Selected Studies Degree.
- * E. Castaneda had no report from the CurricUNET Steering Committee
- * Y. Bergland reported the formation of the CRC Catalog Subcommittee was approved by Cabinet on 2/10/09. The subcommittee's first meeting will be organizational to begin work on making changes to the 2009-2010 catalog.
- * There was no Articulation report.
- * E. Castaneda reported duties as Curriculum Coordinator and Tech Review continue to move forward in assisting faculty with proposals.
- * J. Crocitti had no update from the SLOs subcommittee.
- * M. Parsons reminded members to inform faculty that Basic Skills money can be utilized campus wide for any course that is basic skills based.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/M. Parsons to adjourn the meeting at 4:00 pm.

Minutes approved by

William Craft and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: March 5, 2009 Room 1-423 2:00pm